Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS MONDAY, MARCH 7, 2022 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B) : 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>ion.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Mask Reminder: Please remember that in order to keep our school and home ohana safe we need to continue to wear masks while in doors unless you are actively eating or drinking.

Please check out the UPDATED return to school and daily wellness check: https://4.files.edl.io/a968/01/12/22/013052-97cb0628-f1d6-468c-94ea-c56aa5c1 593d.pdf

UPDATED SENIORS/PARENT MEETING: Seniors, if you missed yesterday's parent meeting, please bring your parents to join Tuesday, March 8 at 5:00 pm to review the Senior Class Quarter Agreement and Graduation Requirements. We will meet in the cafeteria. To join us please have your ID, vaccination card, negative COVID test within 48 hours, or doctor's note with a positive COVID result.

Waiver Day: As a reminder, Tuesday, March 8 is designated for Senior Projects and Teacher Professional Collaboration. Participating seniors and designated observing juniors should arrive at 8:00 am and report to the library. All other non-participating students in grades 9-12 have NO SCHOOL.

Congratulations to these HOSA Competitors who placed TOP 3 in this year's State Competition.

RJ Arconado, 1st - Prepared Speaking Kamele Detweiler, 1st - Pathophysiology Angelika Simon, 1st - Medical Reading Kathryn Hussey and Almarie Idnay, 1st - Community Awareness M.Jee Abara and Lavina Tuvao-Tupou, 1st - CPR/ First Aid Lorraine Aguilar and Theressa Cabading, 1st - Health Career Display Karisa Bayudan, 2nd - Health Career Photography Yvonne Abut, Fara Lei Advincula, Gabrielle Corpuz, and Jadelyn Fujii; 2nd - Public Service Announcement Emilyn Fina Fermin and Jazyen Tumamao, 3rd - Health Career Display Special thank you to everyone who has helped support these students! Imua Lahainaluna!

Attention Juniors!! THIS IS THE LAST WEEK TO REGISTER FOR PROM! Tickets are now \$80 per person in Mr. Akahi's room (X25) during LUNCH ONLY. Make sure you have everything with you when you come to register and get those withholds cleared ASAP. We close up registration at 12:00 everyday so head over before it is too late. See the Junior Prom info Slideshow sent to your emails on what to bring, covid info, or if you have any other questions.

ATTENTION Seniors! During your period 3 classes, a few of you will be receiving a "Lunch Meal Refund" form. Please read through it carefully and if you have any

questions stop by the main office during recess or lunch. You'll have until Monday March 21, to turn in the completed form. You may also turn in the form during spring break from 7am-4:30pm at the main office. Thank you!

<u>**Our Science Olympiad Team**</u> is selling World's Finest Chocolate to raise funds to attend their State Finals competition on Oahu. Please help support our science team and enjoy some chocolate! Boxes are \$2.50 each. Contact Ms. Kaitlyn Scheib for purchase.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Congratulations to our wrestling team as they placed 3rd for the girls team and 10th for the boys team. I mua Lahainaluna! For girls: 3rd place: Kayce Dudoit-102lb 2nd place: Naiomi Kulukulualani-Sales-107lb 3rd place: Crystin-dior Treu-122lb 3rd place: Alicia Frank-127lb 1st place: Teani Medeiros-Maielua-132lb 1st place: Catherine Asami-184lb Boys: 2nd place: Keawe Kane-Keahi-182lb 5th place: Sanalio Vehikite-220lb 6th place: Kolinaise Latu-285lb

<u>Congratulations to our softball team</u> as they defeated King Kekaulike High School this past Saturday by the score of 3-1. The win improved their season record to 1-1. More good things to come! I mua Lahainaluna!

<u>Congratulations to our boys volleyball team</u> as they won their debut match for 2022 by defeating Baldwin High School by the score of 25-15, 25-11, and 26-24. Special thanks to Coach Marc Watasaki for providing the score! Awesome job! I mua Lahainaluna!

<u>Special shoutout</u> to our girls paddling team and swim team who didn't place at states but we're proud of you! Thank you for your hard work this season! I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Fruited Muffin with Turkey Ham, Grape Juice, Sliced Peaches. Lunch: Cheese Bites, Marinara Sauce, Fresh Fruit, Concord Grape Slushie. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Kiera Ventura, Jacqueline Vera-Olea, Malika Viela, Angelica Villalon, Joslyn Villon, Anthony Viloria. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.